
From: WALKER, Sharymar (NHS LEICESTER, LEICESTERSHIRE AND RUTLAND ICB - 04C) 
<sharymar.walker@nhs.net> 
Sent: 19 December 2025 13:53 
To: Chief Officer <chiefofficer@leics-lpc.co.uk> 
Subject: Phosphate Enema - Brand Recommendation and Formulary Update 
  
Dear Community Pharmacy Colleagues, 
  
This is an update regarding the prescribing of phosphate enemas across Leicester, 
Leicestershire and Rutland (LLR): 
  

 The recommended brand for phosphate enema is Cleen® Ready-to-Use 
Enema. 
 

 Prescribers will be asked to specify this brand to ensure consistency and supply. 
 

 The LLR Formulary will be updated to reflect this recommendation 
from February 2026. 

  
Action for Community Pharmacies: 

Please ensure appropriate stock of Cleen® Ready-to-Use Enema is available rather 
than the generic phosphate enema from February 2026 to ensure dispensing aligns with 
the recommendations in the LLR formulary. If prescriptions are received generically, 
please dispense Cleen® Ready-to-Use enema rather than the generic phosphate 
enema. 
  
Thank you for your support in implementing this change. 
  
Many thanks, 

Shary Walker 
Lead Pharmacist Operations and Delivery 
Medicines Optimisation Team 
Leicester, Leicestershire and Rutland ICB 

 Sharymar.Walker@nhs.net 
☏ 07770 652 072 
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